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From: Mark Hite

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 7:16:24 AM

To: Bob Berry; Mike Thompson; Travis Siewert; Bill Yeary; Eric M. Robeson
Subject: RE: ECP (environmental compliance plan) Project

Importance: Normal

Meant to say 1/28 for the demand billing units, rural (CP) and LI.

Also, Eric will quickly provide firm ECP CapX project cash flows, including in service dates, and O&M
details.

Comments welcome.

Mark

From: Mark Hite

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 4:48 PM

To: Bob Berry; Mike Thompson; Travis Siewert; Bill Yeary
Subject: ECP (environmental compliance plan) Project

Per an ECP meeting held this afternoon, review of my notes, and looking at the calendar...

(1) Member demand and energy billing units through 2026 received via email by cob 2/28 (Yeary), (2) All 3
PCMs are to be received via email by 8am 2/13 (Thompson), (3) The 5 FMs are to be completed by cob
2/17, the results comparatively summarized by cob 2/19 (Siewert), presented 11am 2/20, and compliance
decision finalized, and (4) 1st draft of Testimony is due by cob 2/27.

Also, (5) Will forward email regarding the account coding for the ECP project by cob 1/30.
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Comments welcome.

Thanks,

Mark

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO
Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420
270-827-2561 (corporate)
270-844-6149 (office)
270-577-6815 (mobile)
812-853-0405 (home)

mhite@bigrivers.com



